

From: Ron Center

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 09, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0594-EX-ST-2008

Message:

In response to your inquiry, due to the fluidity of aircraft production and testing schedules it is difficult to provide a single date. We are now able to narrow the window from 6 months down to a few weeks, 4/24/2009 through 5/15/2009. I will amend the application to reflect this shorter window.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6583